

1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • 3RD FLOOR • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Office of the Mayor Jerry Brown Mayor

Letter of Nomination

(510) 238-3141 FAX: (510) 238-4731 TDD: (510) 839-6451

October 5, 2004

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Councilmembers:

Upon nomination of the Mayor, the following person is hereby appointed as a member of the following Board or Commission:

Commission on Aging

Bobbie Bond, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning and ending September 3, 2004 through September 2, 2007 to the position formerly held by her

Ronald Chen, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 3, 2003 and ending September 2, 2006, filling the vacancy formerly held by him

Stanley Garcia, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 3, 2004 to September 2, 2006, filling the position formerly held by him.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely

JERRY BROWN Mayor

ORA/COUNCIL

OCT 0 5 2004

Bobbie Bond

OBJECTIVE:

To conduct workshops and drills for disaster preparedness for school staff.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Disaster Preparedness Trainer for Bond Consulting Company Have taught Earthquake training in six Oakland Public Schools, two schools in Alameda and four Catholic Schools in Oakland.

Disaster Preparedness Trainer (part-time) for the Oakland Fire Department, Office of Emergency Services, Citizens of Oakland Respond to Emergencies (CORE) 1996 to 2000 **Teacher** in the child development program for the San Francisco Unified School District at Laguna Golden Gate (1969 to 1970) and Bret Harte (1970 to 1998).

Founder of Bond Consulting teaching seniors earthquake safety in a high rises and created a 44-page emergency procedures manual from 1997 to 1998.

COMMUNITY/VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE:

Disaster Preparedness Trainer for Citizens of Oakland Respond to Emergencies (CORE) 1992 to 1995. Presented an earthquake preparedness seminar every week in neighborhood homes and churches. Represented CORE program at many local safety fairs.

Recruiter for Neighborhood Emergency Response Team (NERT), Bayview Hunters Point chapter, San Francisco. Integrated CORE and NERT training programs for presentation to local residents in San Francisco. Worked with local community leaders and the San Francisco Fire Department to recruit more residents into the NERT program.

CORE Advisory Task Force Member. Participated in training and curriculum development of the CORE I and CORE II manuals.

Youth Coordinator for the Laurel Crime Prevention Council. Coordinate crime prevention activities with public and private schools in the Laurel area.

Secretary for the Bret Harte Healthy Start Collaborative and the Bret Harte Steering Committee. Take minutes for both groups; attend trainings for Healthy Start Collaborative.

EDUCATION:

B.A in Human Development, Cal State Hayward Six units of education in supervision in the field of Early Childhood Education.



John Betterton 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Oakland, CA 94612

Dear John,

I want to express my interest in serving on the Board of the Commission on Aging. I spoke to you on the phone March 16. I was referred by Frank Rose whom I have worked with for the past year and half on many community issues concerning the seniors, earthquake safety, and community policing.

Sincerely,

Bobbie Bond

Bobbie Bond

CITY OF OAKLAND BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION



Name: Ronald Peter Tai-Va Chan Home Phone:	
Address:	
Type of Employment: Program Assistant, Social Service Unit	
Employer:Oakland Chinese Community Council, 168 11th St. Oakland CA 946	07
Work Phone: (510) 839 2022 ext. 213	
Work Address: 168 11th St. Oakland CA 94607	
Board or Commission you wish to serve on: Commission on Aging	
Why do you wish to serve as a member of the Board/Commission? I have been working wi the senior residents of Oakland and I have a good idea of their needs ar wants for three and a half years by virtue of my work at the Council. I senior myslf so I understand old folks. I am bilingual— Eng & Cantonese	am a
I can communicate with the large number of Chinese residents in Oakland. What experience do you have in this topic area? As stated above, I have had 3½ years of experience serving the seniors	
I offer information and referral service for Social Welfare benefits, I application forms for them and I also teach citizenship class. I am also experience serving on Boards and/or Commissions: Not in the States. I have had experience on Language Teaching committees and English examination Committee where I worked as a lecturer in English in three of the four Colleges of before the formation of the Institue of Education.	a notary publications in Hong Kong
Approximate hours available per month to spend on Board/Commission activities: 15 hours approximate hours available per month to spend on Board/Commission activities:	proximately
Organizational Memberships: <u>Member of the Notary Public Assocattion</u>	
Volunteer Activities: Volunteer work at the Oakland Chinese Community Council	1995-1996
Please list two references with telephone numbers: <u>Cecilia Lee (510) 839 2022 Man</u> Service Unit Oakland Chinese Community Council Cornine Jan (510) 839 2022 Executive Director Oakland Chinese Community	
Applicant's Signature:Date: December 8,	1999

Note: Personal information submitted (including home address and telephone number) is kept confidential

Resume

Ronald Peter Tai-Va Chan Program Assistant

Date: December 8, 1999

Education

1998 Seminar on Update on Family Immigration, conducted by The Immigrant Legal Resource Center at the School of Law, Golden Gate University, San Francisco 1997 Basic Immigration Law Course, part of the National Immigration Paralegal Training Project conducted by the Immigration Legal Resource Center at City College of San Francisco Basics in Computer Use-Macintosh and MS Word at Clinton Park Adult 1995-96 School, Oakland. 1982, 94 Summer Courses for English Language Teachers- Manchester University, Manchester and Nottingham University, Nottingham, United Kingdom 1983 Advanced Certificate in Evaluating Language Program Efficiency, at Regional English Language Center, Singapore Diploma in the Teaching of English Overseas at Leeds University, United 1971-72 Kingdom 1954-56 Hong Kong Teacher Certificate at Northcote College of Education, Hong Kong

Work Experience

- Program Assistant at the Oakland Chinese Community Council. I focus mainly on submission of applications for citizenship and naturalization. I teach citizenship classes for candidates of all levels of attainment in English. I compile teaching materials to suit the needs of the students.
- I qualified as a notary public, California. My commission expires April 16 2001
- 1956-94 Lecturer in English. I retired from the Civil Service, Hong Kong Government, Hong Kong after 37 years and 9 months of service with merit and immigrated to Oakland, U.S.A.

Stanley Garcia

Objective

To serve as a member of the Commission on Aging.

Summary of qualifications

1984 - 2000 Oakland, CA

East Oakland Boxing Association (EOBA).

Executive Director

The East Oakland Boxing Association (EOBA) is an established nonprofit organization that I founded in 1984. When the doors of the EOBA opened, a significant change took place in the surrounding neighborhoods. The attraction of the tough sport of boxing coaxed otherwise hardened youth to curiously investigate this new establishment in the middle of their world. It was at the EOBA that they discovered SMART MOVES is our own developmental program which offers educational tutoring computer skills training. counseling, arts and theater and physical fitness relative to the sport of boxing.

The results thus far have been phenomenal, the youth that began participating in the various programs at he EOBA came from a community historically identified as one of the highest in the state of California for incidence of drug related crime, as well as physical, drug and alcohol abuse problems. The support and caring found in the SMAKT MOVES program has enabled many of these youths to transcend their environment and allow them to grow and learn. The success of this program is further demonstrated by the involvement of many of the parents and grandparents of the community. While the EOBA has existed for 16 years, our summer program began only seven years ago.

This program is a much-needed outlet for idle teenagers and youngsters since neither summer jobs nor summer programs are too prevalent in these neighborhoods Our summer program gives the youth a chance for a safe place to play as well as an opportunity to develop and improve their study skills and knowledge before the next school year.

The EOBA's unique mixture of boxing and academics serves an average attendance of 123-150 youth per week. The staff needs help and I would like to have an opportunity to encourage Seniors to get involved in some of our youth programs.

To better develop the relationship between parents and their children, our Board of Directors and I feel that Grandparents and other seniors are both; our most abused and under utilized resource.

Our goals are synchronous with those of the Community, we want to salvage the futures of the local youth and give them a charm to achieve the success they deserve.

Work experience

1960 - 1983

Oakland/San Francisco/Bay Area

Professional Boxer; Taxi Driver; Construction Trades; Trucking -

Landfill Hauling; & Sales Representative

Education

1955 - 1959

Fremont High School

Oakland, CA

High School Diploma

Community activities

Community Garden

References

State Senator Don Perata; Jay Leonhardy, Chief of Staff, Vice Mayor Henry Change, Jr.; Frank Rose, Chairman, Beat 34 NCPC; Janice Riggs, Beat 35Y Steering Committee; Keli Dailey, Coordinator, Alameda County Food Bank;

Interests and activities

Professional Sports and Amateur Boxing

Volunteer experience

Neighborhood Crime Prevention Council

Languages

Spanish and English

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

DRAFT

RESOLUTION NO.	C.M.S
----------------	-------

RESOLUTION RE-APPOINTING BOBBIE BOND, RONALD CHAN, AND STANLEY GARCIA AS MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION ON AGING

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 9921 C.M.S. creates the Commission on Aging, whose members are nominated by the Mayor and approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 11773 C.M.S. specifies that members of the Commission on Aging are to serve three year terms, which are to be staggered so that some appointments will expire every year, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of the Mayor, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Bobbie Bond, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning and ending September 3, 2004 through September 2, 2007 to the position formerly held by her

Ronald Chen, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 3, 2003 and ending September 2, 2006, filling the vacancy formerly held by him

Stanley Garcia, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 3, 2004 to September 2, 2006, filling the position formerly held by him.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES-

BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND

PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:	ORACOUNCIL
CEDA	FLOYD
	Clerk of the Council
of the City of C	0 5 2004 akland, California